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No. HTB/General/Affiliation / Ren.Aff./Poly/ Vol-11/2008- [§} ) Dated:‘7<737/ é
From:

The Secretary,
H.P. Takniki Shiksha Board,
Dharamshala.

To -
.//
The Principal,
Sirda Polytechnic,
Naulakha,Vill. Troat, PO Kanaid,
Tehsil Sundernagar (Mandi).
Subject: Regarding renewal of affiliation for the Academic Year 2016-17.
Sir,

It is informed that after taking cognizance of the extension of approval (EOA)
accorded by the All India Council for Technical Education in respect of your institution for
the academic year 2016-17, the affiliation for the Academic Year 2016-17, is hereby
renewed by this Board subject to the fulfillment of all the norms, standards, procedures and
conditions as prescribed by the aforesaid council from time to time. During the aforsaid
academic year, if any irregularity / lapse /deficiency / disobedience/ breach of rules and
regulations of this Board is found or in case approval is withdrawn by the AICTE the further
action will be taken against your institution for withdrawing the affiliation in pursuance to the
provision contained in Section 13 of the H.P. Takniki Shiksha Board Act,1986 accordingly.

The above is for your information and necessary action please.

Yours faithfully,
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SECRETARY.

Endst. No. As ablc'..e- / é / i | Dated: Oci_S / 5/ 929’/ /

Copy of the letter'is forwarded to the following for information and necessary
action:

1. The Director, Technical Education, Vocational & Industrial Training, Himachal
Pradesh, Sundernagar, District Mandi — 174401.

2, Accounts, Examination-l Branches ( Internal).
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SECRETARY.




